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Attorney Referrals 

 Los Angeles County Bar Association ..........................................................  (213) 243-1525 

 

 San Fernando Valley Bar Lawyer Referral Service ................................. (818) 227-0490 

 

 Santa Barbara County Bar Lawyer Referral Service  (805) 562-9400 

 

Orange County Bar Lawyer Referral & Information Service............... (949) 440-6747 

 

BANKRUPTCY 
 

U.S. Bankruptcy Courts—Central District of California  www.cacb.uscourts.gov 
 

 Los Angeles ........................................................................................................ (213) 894-3118 

 Edward R. Roybal Federal Building 

 255 East Temple Street  

 Los Angeles, CA  90012-3300  

 

 Riverside .............................................................................................................(951) 774-1000 

 3420 Twelfth Street  

 Riverside, CA  92501-3819  

 

     San Fernando Valley ...................................................................................... (818) 587-2900 

 21041 Burbank Boulevard 

 Woodland Hills, CA  91367-6603 

 

 Santa Ana ......................................................................................................... (714) 338-5300 

 411 West Fourth Street  

 Santa Ana, CA  92701-4593  

 

 Santa Barbara ................................................................................................ (805) 884-4800 

 1415 State Street 

 Santa Barbara, CA  93101-2511  

 

Bankruptcy Petition Preparer Fraud 
 

 U.S. Department of Justice........................................................................... (213) 894-6811 

 Office of U.S. Trustee, Fraud Section www.usdoj.gov 

 Ernst & Young Plaza 

 725 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2600 

 Los Angeles, CA  90017 
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Chapter 7 Bankruptcy Assistance 
   

 Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angeles…………………………………………… .............(323) 801-7914 

   

 Los Angeles County Bar Referral & Information Service…………………(213) 243-1525  

 

 Debtor Assistance Project..........................................................(213) 385-2977, ext. 704 

 Public Counsel                                                                       www.publiccounsel.org 

 P.O. Box 76900 

 Los Angeles, CA 90076 

 

Office of the United States Trustee 
 

 Office of the United States Trustee 

 

 Ernst & Young Plaza.......................................................................................... (213) 894-6811 

 725 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2600 www.usdoj.gov 

 Los Angeles, CA  90017 

 

 Chapter 13 Trustees 

 

 Los Angeles 

 

  Ms. Nancy Curry..........................................................................................(213) 689-3014 

  606 South Olive Street, Suite 1850 

  Los Angeles, CA  90014.............................................................  

 

  Ms. Edwina E. Dowell ................................................................................. (213) 996-4400 

  700 South Flower Street, Suite 1950  

  Los Angeles, CA  90017.......................................................................................................... 

 

 San Fernando Valley 

 

  Ms. Elizabeth F. Rojas .............................................................................. (310) 445-7840 

  11150 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 650 

  Los Angeles, CA  90064 

 

CALIFORNIA STATE COURT INFORMATION 
 

 Superior Court of Los Angeles ......................................................................(213) 974-1234 

 111 Hill Street www.lasuperiorcourt.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90012-3117 
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 Small Claims Court Information & Advisor................................................ (213) 974-9759 

 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration consumer-affairs.co.la.ca.us 

 500 West Temple Street, Room B96 

 Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES FOR CONSUMERS & VICTIMS OF FRAUD 
 

 Asian Pacific American Legal Center for Southern California ............. (213) 977-7500 

 1445 Wilshire Boulevard, 2nd Floor www.apalc.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90017 

 

 Bet Tzedek Legal Services......................................................................www.bettzedek.org 

 145 South Fairfax Avenue, Suite 200....................................................... (323) 939-0506 

 Los Angeles, CA  90036 

 AND 

 12821 Victory Boulevard .................................................................................(818) 769-0136 

 North Hollywood, CA  91606 

 

 CalPIRG .............................................................................................................(213) 251-3680 

 3435 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 385 www.calpirg.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90010 

 

 Centro Maravilla Community Service Center .......................................... (323) 260-2805 

 4716 Cesar Chavez Avenue 

 Los Angeles, CA  90022 

 

 Community Legal Services ............................................................................. (800) 834-5001 

 725 Rosecrans Avenue.....................................................................................(310) 638-6194 

 Compton, CA  90222 

 AND 

 11834 East Firestone Boulevard.................................................................. (562) 864-9935 

 Norwalk, CA  90650 

 

 Consumer Action ...............................................................................................(213) 624-4631 

 523 West Sixth Street, Suite 1105 www.consumer-action.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90014  

 

 El Rescate Legal Services.............................................................................. (213) 387-3284 

 1313 West 8th Street, Suite 200 www.elrescate.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90017 
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 FAME Renaissance Legal Clinic..................................................................... (323) 730-9194 

 2241 South Hobart Boulevard www.famerenaissance.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90018 

 

 Los Angeles Gay & Lesbian Center.............................................................. (323) 993-7400 

 HIV Law Project www.laglc.org 

 1625 North Schrader Boulevard 

 Hollywood, CA  90028-6213 

 

 Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angeles .......................................................... (323) 801-7989 

 1102 Crenshaw Boulevard www.lafla.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90019 

 

 Los Angeles Center for Law & Justice ...................................................... (323) 980-3500 

 1241 South Soto Street, #102 www.laclj.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90023 

 

 Public Counsel......................................................................................................Referrals Only 

 Consumer Law Project 

 P.O. Box 76900 

 Los Angeles, CA 90076 

 

CONSUMER FRAUD 
 

 Better Business Bureau...................................................................................(310) 945-3166 

 6125 Washington Boulevard www.labbb.org 

 Culver City, CA 90232 

 

 California Department of Consumer Affairs ............................................ (800) 952-5210 

 400 R Street www.dca.ca.gov 

 Sacramento, CA  95814 

 

 California State Attorney General............................................................. (800) 952-5225 

 Public Inquiry Unit www.caag.state.ca.us 

 P.O. Box 944255  

 Sacramento, CA  94244-2550 

 

 Federal Trade Commission............................................................................ (877) FTC-HELP 

 10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700 www.ftc.gov 

 Los Angeles, CA  90024 
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  Los Angeles County Department of Consumer Affairs......................(213) 974-1452 

  500 West Temple Street, Room B96 consumer-affairs.co.la.ca.us 

  Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

Automobile Fraud 
 

  Bureau of Automotive Repair.................................................................. (800) 952-5210 

  400 R Street www.autorepair.ca.gov 

  Sacramento, CA  95814 

 

  California Department of Motor Vehicles ........................................... (818) 897-3886 

  Investigation Unit www.dmv.ca.gov  

  1400 Van Nuys Boulevard 

  Arleta, CA 91331 

Identity Theft 
 

  CalPIRG .........................................................................................................(213) 251-3680 

  3435 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 385 www.calpirg.org 

  Los Angeles, CA  90010 

 

  Credit Reporting Agencies 

  Equifax ........................................................................................................ (888) 766-0008 

  P.O. Box 740241 www.equifax.com 

  Atlanta, GA  30374-0241 

 

  Experian ...................................................................................................... (888) 397-3742 

  P.O. Box 2104 www.experian.com 

  Allen, TX  75013 

 

  Trans Union ................................................................................................ (800) 680-7289 

  P.O. Box 6790 www.transunion.com 

  Fullerton, CA 92834 

    

  Fraud Section 

  Office of the U.S. Trustee 

  221 North Figueroa Street, Suite 800 

  Los Angeles, CA 90012 

 

  Federal Trade Commission.....................................................................(877) ID-THEFT 

  10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700 www.ftc.gov 

  Los Angeles, CA  90024 
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  Los Angeles Police Department ............................................................... (213) 485-4131 

  Financial Crimes Division  

  150 North Los Angeles Street, Room 302 

  Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

  New Economics for Women..................................................................... (213) 483-2060 

  303 South Loma Drive www.neweconomicsforwomen.org 

  Los Angeles, CA  90017 

 

  Social Security Administration ..................................................................... www.ssa.gov 

  P.O. Box 17768 ........................................................................................... (800) 269-0271 

  Baltimore, MD  21235 (866) 501-2101 (TTY) 

  AND 

  3836 Wilshire Boulevard ..........................................................................(800) 772-1213 

  Los Angeles, CA 90010 (866) 501-2101 (TTY) 

 

Free Credit Report 

 
  Annual Credit Report Request Service 

  P.O. Box 105281.......................................................................................... (877)322-8228 

  Atlanta, GA 30348-5281                                  http://www.annualcreditreport.com/ 

 

Immigration Consultant Fraud 
 

  Central American Resource Center ....................................................... (213) 385-7800 

  2845 West 7th Street                                                            www.carecen-la.org 

  Los Angeles, CA  90005 

 

  Los Angeles County District Attorney ................................................. (213) 580-3273 

  201 North Figueroa Street da.co.la.ca.us 

  Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

  Office of the Attorney General ........................................................... (888) 587-0557 

  300 South Spring Street, Suite 5000 www.caag.state.ca.us 

  Los Angeles, CA  90013- 

 

  Public Counsel Law Center..........................................................................Referrals Only 

  P.O Box 76900 

  Los Angeles, CA 90076 
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Insurance Problems 
 

  Center for Health Care Rights................................................................(213) 383-4519  

  520 South Lafayette Park Place www.healthcarerights.org 

  Los Angeles, CA  90057 

 

  Department of Insurance .........................................................................(213) 897-8921 

  Underwriting Service Bureau  www.insurance.ca.gov 

  300 South Spring Street 

  Los Angeles, CA  90013 

 

  National Insurance Consumer Helpline................................................ (800) 942-4242 

  Insurance Information Institute 

  110 Williams Street 

  New York, NY  10038 

Mobilehomes 
 

  Department of Housing and Community Development ..................... (800) 952-5275 

  Office of the Mobilehome Ombudsman (800) 735-2929 (TTY) 

  P.O. Box 31 housing.hcd.ca.gov 

  Sacramento, CA  95812-0031 
 

Real Estate, Home Equity & Home Improvement Fraud 
 

  California Department of Corporations................................................ (213) 576-7690 

  Financial Services Division  www.corp.ca.gov 

  320 West 4th Street, Suite 750 

  Los Angeles, CA  90013 

 

  California Department of Real Estate.................................................. (213) 620-2072 

  320 West 4th Street, Suite 350 http://www.dre.ca.gov/ 

  Los Angeles, CA  90013  

 

  Contractors State Licensing Board....................................................... (562) 466-6012 

  12501 East Imperial Highway, Suite 600 www.cslb.ca.gov 

  Norwalk, CA 90650 

 

  Los Angeles County District Attorney ................................................. (213) 580-3273 

  Consumer Protection Division da.co.la.ca.us 

  201 North Figueroa Street, Suite 1200 

  Los Angeles, CA  90012 
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  Los Angeles County Sheriff .................................................................... (562) 946-7212 

  Forgery/Fraud Detail www.la-sheriff.org 

  11515 South Colima Road, Room M104  

  Whittier, CA  90604 

 

  Los Angeles Police Department .............................................................. (213) 485-3795 

  Forgery Division 

  150 North Los Angeles Street 

  Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

  U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development......................... (800) 347-3735 

  Office of Inspector General Hotline (202) 708-2451 (TTY) 

  Assistant Inspector General for Investigations www.hud.gov/offices/oig 

  451 7th Street, S.W., Room 8270 

  Washington, DC  20410 

 

  U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development......................... (888) 466-3487 

  Title 1 – Home Improvement Loans - Fraud & Abuse Hotline(800) 358-6216 (TTY) 

 

Securities Fraud 
 

  California Department of Corporations................................................ (213) 576-7500 

  Securities Regulation Division www.corp.ca.gov 

  320 West 4th Street, Suite 750 

  Los Angeles, CA  90013 

 

  National Association of Securities Dealers ....................................... (800) 289-9999 

  300 South Grand Avenue, Suite 1600 www.nasdr.com 

  Los Angeles, CA  90017 

 

  Securities & Exchange Commission ...................................................... (800) 732-0330 

  5670 Wilshire Boulevard, 11th Floor (323) 965-3998 

  Los Angeles, CA  90036-3648 www.sec.gov 

 

Seniors/Financial Elder Abuse 
 

  California Department of Ombudsman Service.................................. (800) 231-4024 

  Long Term Care 

  255 South S. Hill Street, Room 408 

  Los Angeles CA 90012  
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  Community Eldercare Hotline .................................................................. (800) 677-1116 

     www.eldercare.gov 

 

  Los Angeles City Attorney........................................................................(213) 485-1080 

  Elder Crimes Unit 

  200 North Main Street, Room 1600 

  Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

  Los Angeles County Elder Abuse Hotline............................................. (800) 992-1660 

 

  Los Angeles District Attorney Elder Abuse Hotline ........................ (213) 580-3383  

 

  National Institute on Aging Information Center.............................. (800) 222-2225 

     (800) 222-4225 (TTY) 

 

  Bet Tzedek Legal Services................................................................www.bettzedek.org 

  145 South Fairfax Avenue, Suite 200................................................. (323) 939-0506 

  Los Angeles, CA  90036 

  AND 

  12821 Victory Boulevard ...........................................................................(818) 769-0136 

  North Hollywood, CA  91606 

 

Telemarketing & Internet Fraud 
 

  Federal Bureau of Investigation............................................................ (310) 477-6565 

  Telemarketing Victim Call Center www.fbi.gov 

  11000 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1700 

  Los Angeles, CA  90024 

 

  Federal Trade Commission – Regional Office .................................... (877) FTC-HELP 

  Bureau of Consumer Protection www.ftc.gov  

  11000 Wilshire Boulevard  

  Los Angeles, CA 90024 

 

  National Fraud Information Center ..................................................... (800) 876-7060 

  1701 K Street N.W., Suite 1200 www.fraud.org 

  Washington, DC  20006 
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Utilities, Mail, Cable, & Telephone Problems 
 

  Cable Television Franchising ....................................................................(213) 974-1452 

  Los Angeles Department of Consumer Affairs consumer-affairs.co.la.ca.us 

  500 West Temple Street, Room B96 

  Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

  California Public Utilities Commission.................................................. (800) 649-7570 

  320 West 4th Street, Suite 500 www.cpuc.ca.gov 

  Los Angeles, CA 90013 

 

  Federal Communications Commission.................................................... (888) 225-5322 

  445 – 12th Street S.W.  www.fcc.gov 

  Washington, DC  20554 

 

  Mail Order Action Line............................................................................. (212) 768-7277 

  Direct Marketing Association 

  111 - 19th Street N.W., Suite 1100 

  Washington, DC  20036 

 

  Mail Preference Service ...............................................................Mail Written Request 

  P.O. Box 643 www.dmaconsumers.org 

  Carmel, NY  15012-0643 

   

  Postal Inspection Service ........................................................................ (626) 405-1200 

     www.usps.gov 

 

  The Utility Reform Network.................................................................. (800) 355-8876 

  711 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 350 www.turn.org 

  San Francisco, CA  94102  

 

  The Utilities Consumer Action Network.............................................. (619) 696-6966 

  3100 – 5th Avenue, Suite B www.ucan.org 

  San Diego, CA  92103 

 

Vocational School Fraud & Student Loan Problems 
 

  California Student Aid Commission ....................................................... (800) 367-1590 

  P.O. Box 419033 www.csac.ca.gov 

  Rancho Cordova, CA  95741 
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  U.S. Department of Education........................................................................ www.ed.gov 

 

  Defaulted Loans/Debt Collection Services .......................................... (800) 621-3115 

     (800) 825-9923 (TTY) 

 

  Federal Student Aid Information Center ......................................... (800) 4FED-AID 

 

  Office of the Inspector General........................................................(800) MIS-USED 

  Fraud, Waste & Abuse Hotline www.oig.hotline@ed.gov 

 

  Student Loan Ombudsman ...................................................................... (877) 557-2575 

  U.S. Department of Education  

  FSA Ombudsman 

  830 First Street, N.E., Fourth Floor 

  Washington, DC  20202 

 

  William D. Ford Federal Direct Loan Consolidation Center............ (800) 557-7392 

     (800) 557-7395 (TTY) 

     www.ed.gov/directloan 

 

CONSUMER LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY & RESOURCES 
 

 Consumer Federation of America .................................................................(202) 387-6121 

 1424 16th Street, N.W., Suite 604 www.consumerfed.org 

 Washington, DC  20036 

 

 Consumers Union ...............................................................................................(415) 431-6747 

 1535 Mission Street www.consumersunion.org 

 San Francisco, CA  94103-2512 

 

 National Consumer Law Center.................................................................... (202) 452-6252 

 77 Summer Street 10th Floor www.nclc.org 

 Boston, Massachusetts 02110-1006 

 

DEBT & CREDIT COUNSELING 
 

 Consumer Credit Counseling Services of Los Angeles ........................... (800) 750-2227 

 5628 East Slauson Avenue www.cccsla.org 

 Commerce, CA  90040 
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 Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angeles .......................................................... (213) 640-3964 

 Debt Crisis Clinic www.lafla.org 

 1102 S. Crenshaw Blvd. 

 Los Angeles, CA 90019  

 

 New Economics for Women........................................................................... (213) 483-2060 

 303 South Loma Drive www.neweconomicsforwomen.org 

 Los Angeles, CA  90017 

 

 Operation Hope ...................................................................................www.operationhope.org 

 

 Central Los Angeles ....................................................................................... (323) 290-2410 

 3721 South La Brea Avenue 

 Los Angeles, CA  90016 

 

 Southeast Los Angeles.................................................................................. (213) 607-0404 

 4449 East Slauson Avenue 

 Maywood, CA  90270 

 

 Watts/Willowbrook ....................................................................................... (323) 249-7699 

 11858 South Wilmington Avenue 

 Los Angeles, CA  90059 

 

 U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development............................... (800) 569-4287 

 Housing Counseling Hotline www.hud.gov 

 

MEDIATION & ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 

 Center for Conflict Resolution ...................................................................... (213) 736-1145 

 Loyola Law School www.lls.edu/community/ccr.htm 

 919 South Albany Street 

 Los Angeles, CA  90015 

 

 UPN, Bogey & Co. ............................................................................................. (send requests) 

 75140 St. Charles Place, Suite A  

 Palm Desert, CA 92214 

 

 Los Angeles County Dispute Settlement Service .................................... (213) 974-0825 

 500 West Temple Street, Room B96 consumer-affairs.co.la.ca.us 

 Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 



 

 

Directory of Consumer & Financial Services -- Page 15 

TAX ASSISTANCE 
 

 Internal Revenue Service .............................................................................. (800) 829-1040 

 Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (800) 829-4059 (TTY) 

     www.irs.gov 

 

 Tax Counseling for the Elderly Program .................................................... (800) 829-1040 

 TCE: Taxpayer Service Division (213) 576-3009 

 300 North Los Angeles Street, Fourth Floor 

 Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

VETERAN INFORMATION 
 

 Veteran Benefits Administration ................................................................ (800) 827-1000 

 Department of Veterans Affairs www.vba.va.gov 

 11000 Wilshire Boulevard 

 Los Angeles, CA  90024 
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